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COMMISSIONERS: 
LILA A. JABER, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
BRAULIO L. BAEZ 
RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY 
CHARLES M. DAVIDSON 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850)413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850)413-6330 (ADMIN) 

May 13,2003 

Mr. Jenkins 
Kelley, Drye & Warren LLP 
1200 19th Street, N.W., Suite 500 
Washington, D.C. 20036 

Re: Docket No. 030431-TA 

Dear Mr. Jenkins: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of name change on AAV 
Certificate No. 4822 from KMC Telecom Ill, Inc. to KMC Telecom Ill LLC, which was filed 
in this office on May 9, 2003, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. 
Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative 
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 41 3-6248 
or FAX (850) 41 3-71 80. 

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: h ( t p : / / , v w \ r . t l ~ t r i ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ . ~ ~ ~ ) ~  Internet E-mail: contaet@psc.state.fl.us 



Matilda Sanders Ob81 -Vm 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

LaSandra Givens 
Friday, June 06, 2003 8:46 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 030431 .LHD 

6/6/03 8:45:00 AM 
Docket Number: 030431 -TA 

RAA ORDER APPROVING TRANSFER OF CONTROL AND NAME CHANGE ON ALTERNATIVE ACCESS VENDOR 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE CERTIFICATE 
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CCA Official Filing: 
6/30/03******* 11:OS AM********Marguerite Lockard ********l 
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Marguerite Lockard fsc-03-071 Y-CO-Tfi 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Monday, June 30,2003 11 :06 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Rate and Time: 
Docket Number: 030431 -ta 
Filename / Path: 030431 co.lhd 

6/30/03 11 :05:00 AM 

A Consummating Order has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. 
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